
Re: Southwest Atlanta Energy Storage Community Investment Committment

Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Tue 4/2/2024 1:33 PM
To:​Schroeder, Melissa <Melissa.Schroeder@nexteraenergy.com>​

Please forward the correspondence in which you sent this document to College Park officials. 

​Thanks,
Bianca
_____________________________________________________________

Bianca Motley Broom
Mayor

City of College Park 

3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337

404.669.3755 • bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com

www.collegeparkga.com

From: Schroeder, Melissa <Melissa.Schroeder@nexteraenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 12:46 PM
To: Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Subject: RE: Southwest Atlanta Energy Storage Community Investment Committment
 
Mayor Motley Broom
 
Hope this email finds you well.
 
Here is the document regarding the Community Investment that you are requesting.
 
Thank you and best regards,
 
Melissa Schroeder | Project Director Development
NextEra Energy Resources | Renewable Development
700 Universe Blvd, Juno Beach, FL 33408
Cell: (404) 937-0085 | Office: (561) 694-4729
Melissa.Schroeder@NextEraEnergy.com  

 
From: Bianca Motley Broom <bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com>
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2024 1:54 PM
To: Schroeder, Melissa <Melissa.Schroeder@nexteraenergy.com>
Subject: Southwest Atlanta Energy Storage Community Investment Committment
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Ms. Schroeder, 
 
I seem to have missed an e-mail. Can you please forward the correspondence regarding the
most recent Community Investment Commitment?
 

​Thanks,

Bianca

_____________________________________________________________

 

Bianca Motley Broom

Mayor

City of College Park 

3667 Main Street, College Park, Georgia 30337

404.669.3755 • bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com

www.collegeparkga.com

 

Proprietary Statement

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the City of College Park, GA by emailing

it@collegeparkga.com and place Proprietary Statement Response in the subject line. This message contains confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate,

distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and

delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying,

distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited.

mailto:bmotleybroom@collegeparkga.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.collegeparkga.com/__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqUwkdwp9U$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/cityofcollegepark/__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqU2kcjJbE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/cityofcollegepark/__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqU2kcjJbE$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/cityofcollegepark/__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqURG3ctkM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/cityofcollegepark/__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqURG3ctkM$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/user/CollegeParkTV23__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqUVBEecuk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.youtube.com/user/CollegeParkTV23__;!!CdlIDb5c!VO6IvRb4g3QkbzVJh31HBimZXalFgT8Hamz_fSGWvAZFqljVW33Fh6foJLyv190zgiA9Lb2MyPjkO5rbsozfn-MDGqvOuTqUVBEecuk$
mailto:it@collegeparkga.com

